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301-36 (LS) 

Joe S. San Agustin AN ACT TO APPROVE THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT AS LENDERS’ CONDITION TO FUND THE
CONSTRUCTION OF A 198 MW POWER PLANT AND BESS FACILITY LOCATED ON LOT NOS. 5010-
1NEW-NEW-1 AND 5010-1NEW-NEW-R1, DEDEDO, AND A RELATED RESERVE FACILITY
LOCATED ON LOT NO. 261-2, PITI, GUAM, AND TO AUTHORIZE THE USE OF THOSE
PROPERTIES FOR SUCH PURPOSES.

 4/29/22 
9:46 a.m.

4/29/22 Committee on Health, Land, Justice, 
and Culture

Request: 4/29/22

5/6/22
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Vice Speaker       

TINA ROSE MUÑA BARNES 
CHAIRPERSON, COMMITTEE ON RULES 
I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

 

 

May 6, 2022 

MEMO  
 
 
To:  Rennae Meno 
  Clerk of the Legislature    
 
From:  Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
  Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
 
 
Re:  Fiscal Notes on Bill Nos. 299-36 (LS) and 301-36 (LS) 
 
Håfa adai, 
 
Attached, please find the fiscal notes for the following bills: 
 

Bill No. 299-36 (LS) 
Bill No. 301-36 (LS) 

 
Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee 
on Rules Director at 472-2461. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 
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